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Monica Muller

From: "Condon John" <jcondon@MayoCoCo.ie>
To: "Monica Muller" <monicamuller@eircom.net>
Sent: 09 March 2004 21:51

Subject: FW: : request for information under 90/313 EEC traffic management plan attention Mr. J Condon

-----Qriginal Message-----

From: Condon John

Sent: 26 February 2004 12:40

To: 'Monica Muller'

Subject: RE: : request for information under 90/313 EEC traffic management plan attention Mr. J Condon

Ms Mulier,

It appears that the information which you require does not exist. However if you can supply further details | will have the
matter further examined.

John Condon.

County Secretary
Corporate Affairs, &
Mayo County Council N
&
----- Original Message-——- 05\\ &
From: Monica Mulier [mailto:monicamuller@eircom.net] o??’eb
Sent: 10 February 2004 11:22 Q\%&»\
To: Co_Secretary XN
Subject: : request for information under 90/313 gﬁgﬁaﬁ' ic management plan attention Mr. J Condon
RN
Dear Mr Condon, & A*\Q
télank you for your letter and attached 'Trafﬁc,\l'ﬂﬁnagement Plan, Contractor: Tideway-Pierse-Bohlen&Doyen
onsortium'. °

| did not request a copy of the consomuogfé\lntema! traffic management plan.

| requested from Mayo County Council under 90/313 EEC, a copy of the AGREED traffic management plan,
authorised and signed off by Mayo County Council and the County Council Manager, as required by law.

| submit that you have not supplied the information | requested on 5 Jan 2004, to which | still have not received an
acknowledgment.

The document you have sent to me is NOT the information | requested.

Yours sincerely,

Monica Muller

Rossport

Ballina

Co. Mayo

—-- Original Message -

From: Monica Muller

To: secretar@mayococo.ie

Sent: Monday, January 05, 2004 9:57 AM
Subject: Fw: request for information under 90/313 EEC L e

Dear SirfMadam,
I request the following information under 90/313/EEC as implemented into Irish Law (no fee required) at a

18/05/2004
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rapge & v &

e reasonable costs of making a copy.

A copy of the traffic management plan which was submitted by the developer and agreed by the County Manager
prior to commencement of development regarding the building of the Corrib offshore/onshore upstream gas
pipeline in Mayo, Glengad, Rossport, Glenamoy,

MONICA MULLER
ROSSPORT
BALLINA

CO. MAYOQ
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